Muhammad Hasan Danyial

Studio Teaching Assistant

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact: 9101758

LinkedIn:

7

2018 - 2020

About

Dr. Muhammad Hasan Danyial is working as Studio Teaching Assistant in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Muhammad Hasan Danyial has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Arch in Architecture NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2017
Experience	
Studio Teaching Assistant	2020- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Studio Teaching Assistant	2020- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	

Studio Teaching Assistant

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Project Architect 2017 - 2018

 $Naveed\ Aslam\ \&\ Associates\ ,\ No\ 6,\ Second\ Floor,\ Sardar\ Begum\ Chambers,\ Blue\ Area,\ G-7,\ Islamabad$

Awards

Merit Scholarship

Merit Scholarship for Excellent Performance in B.Arch Semester 4

Professional Memberships

PCATP Since 2019